

Zoom link: [https://www.grin-global.org/NPGS\\_news.htm](https://www.grin-global.org/NPGS_news.htm)

Agenda December 10th, 2024

<b>AdCom Members</b>				
	Lisa Burke*	Ben Gutierrez	Benjamin Bartlett*	Jill Bushakra/April Nyberg
Jenny Smith*	Nick Stigura/Tiffany Fields	Lisa Taylor/Melissa Scholten	Gayle Volk*	Melanie Schori*
Trevis Huggins	Zach Stansell	Stacey Estrada – Super coop rep.	Todd Rounsaville	Vivian Bernau
<b>GG Development Team</b>				
Pete Cyr	Kurt Endress	Brett Hunter	Laura Gu	Gary Kinard
Kay Kittell	Mark Millard	Marty Reisinger	Benjamin Haag	Cullen McGovern
Adam Mahan				

\*Change control board

Visitors: KunFang Chiang, Quincy Robinson, Alison LaTona

Approve meeting minutes – Approved and Seconded.

Roll Call

Agenda:

- Dev team:
  - What are you working on?
  - What do you need tested for this upcoming or subsequent releases?

**Gary / Benjamin**

- PW / Server release planned for Dec 31. Changes for SMTA-impacted propagative vs. non-propagative distributions.
- Mark Millard: Will schema for NC7 dataview be included in this build? Already approved on DEV.

**Marty**

- Working on documentation and training for Reports Manager.

**Laura Gu**

- Working on PW updates and a Jeff Carstens question related to data uploading (Accession dataview column updates related to life form) and problems deleting select records. Maybe DBMU can do a mass data migration from a defunct column to a new one.

**Cullen**

- Leaving soon for paternity leave until April. Quincy and Alison will fill on AdCom in until Cullen returns.

### **Pete**

- Code uploading to vault. This is the CT with the Report changes that Stacey demonstrated. This CT build should be finalized. Several trac tickets to improve report wizard will be addressed in a future build.
- Pete sends final build version to DEV developers: Brett and Benjamin. Copy Kurt.
  
- Labels – progress - Stacey show labels
  - Marty will host a Q&A in the future.
  - ReportsMapping file will be replaced by a new copy with the .RDLC files & mapped dataview
  - .RDLC files will be added to reports folder. EXISTING reports will be kept but must be manually updated in the Reports Wizard. Existing .rpt files do not have barcodes
  - Zebra printers do not understand landscape. So, some reports (1 in x 3 in) must be displayed with extra white space. The Zebra-friendly reports start with the larger dimension (3 in x 1 in)
  - Reports Wizard: On the left side, uncheck a report you do not use to make it hidden.
  - Reports Wizard: While sitting on a report, check additional boxes on the right side to see a report in multiple CT views.
  - Updates to labels will be available through ggprt server.
  
- Multiple inventory types – action plan to complete this portion of the project

### **Action Plan?**

- Jenny has been incredibly busy. Marty did two Q&As in November that identified some issues that need to be addressed. Release cannot happen until the issues are resolved.
  
- GOBS progress (**on hold**)

Future meeting dates:  
January 14<sup>th</sup>, 2025

Reminders:

## Participants (21)

Find a participant

<b>SE</b>	Stacey Estrada (NC7) (Me)	
	Marty Reisinger (Host)	
<b>LG</b>	Laura Gu	
<b>LB</b>	Lisa Burke - NC7	
<b>A(</b>	Alison.LaTona (NLGRP)	
<b>BH</b>	Benjamin Haag (DBMU) (He/Him)	
<b>B</b>	Benjamin.Bartlett	
<b>CM</b>	Cullen McGovern	
<b>GK</b>	Gary Kinard	
<b>JS</b>	Jenny Smith	
<b>KC</b>	KunFang Chiang	
<b>KE</b>	Kurt Endress	
<b>L</b>	Lisa.Taylor	
<b>MM</b>	Mark Millard NC7 Maize Co-curator	
<b>M</b>	Melanie.Schori	
<b>MS</b>	melissa scholten	
<b>P</b>	Pete.Cyr	
<b>QR</b>	Quincy Robinson (NLGRP)	
<b>TF</b>	Tiffany Fields, S9, Griffin, GA	
<b>TH</b>	Trevis Huggins - USDA-ARS, Stuttgart, AR	
<b>VB</b>	Vivian Bernau	

